Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: November 18, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: James Gianotti, Executive Director of Student Services
Re: Policy IKDA: Community Service Credit
Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approve Policy IKDA: Community Service Credit as a second and final reading.

Background Information

Nevada Revised Statute 389.165 enables school districts in the state of Nevada to award elective credit for
students that participate in community service activities. A critical element of this process is for students to be
active servants in the community and not limiting their learning to the traditional classroom. As such, this
policy authorizes students to receive elective credit towards promotion and graduation for completing approved
service-learning activities in accordance with Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 389.165.

Additionally, a revision was included in the second reading requiring an annual report to the board, presented in
the consent agenda, summarizing the credit opportunities offered over the past year. This is highlighted in the

policy.

Budget Considerations
N/A

Discussed at Previous Meeting
October 28, 2025 first reading

Attachment(s)
Policy IKDA — Community Service Credit

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes student
ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



